From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; Howard.Brown

Subject: Re: Idea for giving guidance to Rec re: programmatic vs. site specific

Seems to me that the ball is in our court now to determine whether any given action is site-specific or
programmatic (or not at all). We have way too many meetings than time, and can't afford to wait for
Reclamation. Telling them is all we could do without spending a bunch of time showing them, and sacrificing
time we desperately need.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansmfs
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On Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 7:07 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
I think we have some examples of mixed programmatics that they provided during CWF too. Is that an option?

Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: (916) 930-5648

Cell: (562) 537-8734
cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov

On Feb 26, 2019, at 7:00 AM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:

What if we ask Naseem and Rosalie to pull from their own experience and identify examples of:


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Programmatic consultations: Example of shortest/least-well described completed in the
region and example of a very high-quality consultation.

Site-specific consultations: Example of shortest/least-well described completed in the region
and example of a very high-quality consultation.

We could share those with Reclamation to SHOW, rather than TELL, them the bar they need to
meet, and it also provides a way for us to describe for our record how we are (or are not)
accepting things at the level Reclamation may have identified, CONSISTENT with our past
practice.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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